

BYLAWS OF THE BOARD:

Time, Place, Notification of Meetings:

Regular Meetings:

The Board of Education shall file with the office of the Town Clerk, not later than December 1 of each year, the schedule of the regular meetings of the Board of Education for the following year. No meeting shall be held sooner than 30 days after such filing.

Special Meetings:

Notice of each special meeting of the Board of Education shall be filed not less than 24 hours in advance of the meeting with the Town Clerk and be posted in the Central Office and in the Town Hall, giving the time and place of the special meeting and the business to be transacted. No other business shall be considered by the Board at that special meeting. Each member of the Board of Education shall be notified by the Superintendent not less than 24 hours prior to the time of the special meeting and shall be advised of the time, place and business to be transacted, although any Board member may waive the 24 hour notification by a written waiver of notice or a telegram to the purpose.

Electronic Participation

Recognizing the inherent responsibilities and statutory duties of Board of Education members, the Board of Education (Board) strongly encourages Board members to attend and participate in Board meetings. Though great importance is given to the physical presence of Board members at meetings, the attendance and participation of members by electronic equipment is authorized whenever physical presence is not practicable. All votes at a meeting in which members are attending by teleconference shall be taken by roll call.

Whenever possible, meeting agendas and supporting materials shall be available at all teleconference facilities used for the Board meeting.

The Board of Education recognizes that technological advances allow for broader participation in public meetings. In accordance with Connecticut General Statutes, the Board authorizes the use of electronic equipment to allow Board members to participate in meetings and to provide public access to such meetings.

Any member of the Board shall be permitted to participate in a regular or special meeting of the Board by means of electronic equipment, such as telephone, video conferencing, or other technology.

Members who wish to participate in a meeting electronically shall notify the Board Chairperson and Superintendent as early as possible. The Superintendent will arrange for the

meeting to take place at a location with the appropriate equipment so that Board members participating electronically may interact, and the public may observe or hear the comments

A member participating remotely shall be considered “present for the purposes of a quorum and shall have the same rights to discuss and vote on matters as those members physically present, provided that:

- The member is able to hear and be heard by all other members in attendance.
- The member is able to hear and be heard by any members of the public in attendance.

Any member participating by electronic equipment shall make a good faith effort to state their name and title at the outset of each occasion that such member participates in oral deliberations. The Board may, at its discretion, hold meetings in any of the following formats:

- In-Person: Conducted at a physical location with members physically present.
- Fully Remote: Conducted solely by means of electronic equipment.
- Hybrid: Conducted both in person at a physical location and via electronic equipment.

For any “regular” meeting held remotely or in a hybrid format, the Board shall provide the public with the ability to view or listen to the meeting in real-time, and the recording or transcript of such meeting shall be posted on the Board’s website within seven (7) days.

For any “regular” meeting held remotely or as hybrid, the Board shall provide at least forty-eight hours’ notice to each Board member and the public. The meeting agenda shall include clear instructions on how the public may access the meeting via electronic equipment. If the meeting is hybrid, the agenda shall state the physical location where the public may attend to observe the meeting or use equipment to participate.

In any meeting where at least one member participates by electronic means, all votes shall be taken by roll call, unless the vote is unanimous. The minutes shall reflect which members were physically present and which participated via electronic means.

If a member participating remotely is necessary to maintain a quorum and that member’s connection is lost, the Board shall:

- Suspend the meeting for a period of no less than thirty (30) minutes and no more than two (2) hours to allow the member to reconnect.
- If a quorum cannot be restored after this period, the meeting shall be adjourned or postponed.
- Any such interruption or adjournment shall be noted in the meeting minutes.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes
1-200 (2) Definitions. “Meeting”
1-206 Denial of access to public records or meetings.
1-225 Meetings of government agencies to be public, as amended by June 11
Special Session, PA 08-3
1-225a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

1-227 Mailing of notice of meetings to persons filing written request.

1-228 Adjournment of meetings. Notice.

1-229 Continued hearings. Notice.

1-230 Regular meetings to be held pursuant to regulation, ordinance or resolution.

10-218 Officers. Meetings

~~Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes~~

~~1-21 Meetings of government agencies to be public.~~

~~Recording of votes. Schedule of meetings to be filed.~~

~~Notice of special meetings. Executive session exempt.~~

Adopted: January 26, 1981

Revised: February 24, 1992

Reviewed: May 10, 2000